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Prospective Offeror(s):
Please refer to our Request for Proposal No. 001-2021 Specialized Training, Instruction and Work Experience for Allied

Health and Business Technology for Career & Technical Education (CTE) Classes, a copy of which was obtained by your
company for consideration.

Please see below responses to questions submitted by Prospective Offeror(s):

1. 2.3.1. ALLIED HEALTH. F. The provider of services must provide the work experience for students in an allied health-
related occupation such as Clinical Medical Assistant, Phlebotomy Technician, EKG Technician, Billing and Coding
Specialist, Electronic Health Records Specialist, Medical Administrative Assistant, Patient Care Technician/Assistant, or
Pharmacy Technician.

Question 1: Is this work experience connected to the training curriculum? If so, is there a minimum number of required
work experience hours? Also, there is no association with apprenticeship, internship, or employment?

GDOE Response: Yes, the work experience is connected to the training curriculum. The intent of this service is to
provide students with training and work experience (such as apprenticeship or internship) to prepare them to take the
relevant certification exam. l.e., The vendor awarded this contract will be responsible for ensuring that the requisite
work experience and class instruction hours provided will qualify the students to take the certification exam.
Employment in the allied health occupation is not required.

2. Question 2: What are the targeted grade levels for this training?
GDOE Response: Grades 9 to 12.

3. 2.3.2. BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY. F. The provider of services must provide the training and/or courses to students with a
review of basic word processing concepts and skills to prepare documents that integrate files from various application
program (word processing, spreadsheets, database, and presentation graphics), the Internet, and other emerging
technologies.

Question 1: Canthe review of basic word processing concepts and skills be addressed throughout the training curriculum,
or is it a specific training segment?

GDOE Response: The review of word processing concepts and skills may be addressed throughout the training
curriculum as long as all application programs are addressed (word processing, spreadsheets, database, and
presentation graphics).

4. Question 2: What are the targeted grade levels for this training?
GDOE Response: Grades 9 to 12.

All else remains the same.

Sincerely,

CARMEN T. CH
Supply Manage

AUROS
nt Administrator



